

## February-April 2013

### North Lawrence Improvement Association President Performance (Ted Boyle)

Date	Activity
2/11	Talked to Tim Iwig about chili feed time and place, ice cream and milk. Talked about possible store at 622 N. 2 <sup>nd</sup> and mobile vending permit to sell dairy products in parking lots in and around Lawrence.
2/11	NLIA hosted chili feed at Union Pacific Depot. Approx. 100 residents attended. Jerry ? gave presentation on school bond. Four commission candidates attended (Mike Amyx, Jeremy Farmer, Rob Chestnut, Judy Belone). They talked with residents one-on-one.
2/15	Called Matt Bond, storm water engineer about 751 Lincoln Street; dirt being hauled in too much red clay more North Lawrence soil.
2/19	Attended City Commission meeting. Asked commissioners to put Rec Center on ballot for residents to vote.
2/20	Attended CAP meeting at ICL plant in North Lawrence. Called Jeremy Farmer, commissioner candidate, about meeting before primary election.
3/4	Called Chad Lawhorn about NLIA candidate forum
3/6	Submitted ad to Journal-World about NLIA candidate forum
3/6	Called David Corliss about bus shelter; glass broken for 2 weeks; needs replaced; cannot use it. drafted letter to city about playground equipment to playground USA.
3/7	Talked to Liberty Tax Service rep and ICL about giving a presentation at NLIA meeting. Talked with resident about quiet zone (10pm-6am), on UP railroad. This will be on NLIA 2014 agenda. Called Matt Bond about too much fill at 751 Lincoln Development.
3/11	NLIA to host city commission candidate forum and update from Natalya Lowther about Ag Tourism farm and sheep shearing March 16; talked about parking in neighborhood along North street when this event is going and neighbor concerns.
3/25	Attended planning commission meeting North Sycamore subdivision 10 lot subdivisions; NLIA approves; rezone 306 Elm from commercial strip to RS5 single dwelling residential. Speak about not changing 2020 Development Code. Chapter 20 various articles to not change requirement that development projects be required to comply with Horizon 2020.
3/26	Attend City Commission meeting. NLIA to speak on rental registration program; multi-dwellings.
3/27	Attend ICL plant meeting to discuss expansion and updates.
4/3	Call Matt Bond about trees on levee. Neighbor wants to trim. Talked to Matt about 751 project fill dirt.
4/8	On KLWN Timeline Radio show about North Lawrence history. Ted Boyle and Jack Todd were guest speakers. NLIA guest speaker, Girl Scout, Kate McCurdy talked to membership about donations for Gold Award project at Ballard Center for playground arbor. Liberty Tax Service gave updates on new Kansas and Federal taxes. ICL provided update on products and history

	of plant and groundwater update. Mike Amyx came by to thank NLIA residents for support.
4/10	Spoke with Nancy Thellman about county commission agenda and removal of truck stop at I70 and 40-59 Highway and remove blue dot at 24-40 and 1500 road strip.
4/11	Spoke to David Corliss about levee fence and dog signs. Also, trouble houses in North Lawrence. He spoke to police chief.
4/12	Talked to Mark ?, public works, about bridge repair. There will be first responders in North Lawrence when bridge is blocked.
4/16	Talked to Coordinator about putting bridge repair and first responder news on website.
4/17	Attended city commission meeting. Outgoing mayor Bob Schumm and swearing in of new commissioners.
4/18	Taked to Steve Ruttinger, realtor for property at 226 N. 2 <sup>nd</sup> about Iwig Dairy's interest in the property.
4/22	Attended Planning Commission meeting about Horizon 20/20
4/24	Attended City Commission meeting about Horizon 20/20
4/25	Talked to Coordinator about Bowersock Plant ribbon cutting info. to website.
4/27	Talked to Tim Iwig and Steve Ruttinger about building on N. 2 <sup>nd</sup> and needed repairs inside.

**February-April 2013**  
**NLIA Coordinator Performance (Amy McCurdy)**

<b>Date</b>	<b>Activity</b>
3/4	Contacted candidates to attend NLIA forum on 3/11. Phone call with Ted
3/11	Emailed city and phone with Ted re: NLIA performance report
3/11	Meeting reminder to residents
3/11	Preparation of NLIA performance report
3/22	Confirming contact info. on City website and requesting to add web address
3/25	Newsletter preparation
3/27	Meeting with City re: coordinator payments
3/28	Newsletter prep. And draft to Ted
4/3	Newsletter revisions, 2 <sup>nd</sup> draft to Ted
4/4	Email reminder of meeting to residents
4/8	Final newsletter to printer and posted to website
4/8	Prep. Of minutes for NLIA meeting
4/8	NLIA meeting
4/16	Email with Tammy Barta re: website